Message

From: Travers Caroline [Caroline.Travers@i__,_____,__!§§ ____________

Sent: 27/11/2015 09:08:18 N
To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HQ§E1IAL_!}{HS FOUNDATION TRUST) [stephen.brearey@:_____l_§5§_____§
Subject: RE: NEONATAL MORTALITY MEETING RECORDE 1&S

_________________

Thank you Steve | have passed on to Julie and will contact you as soon as possible
BW
Caroline

Sent: 26 November 2015 19:36
To: Travers Caroline; Nim J—
Subject: NEONATAL MORTALITY MEETING RECORD; _ 1&S__|

Hi Caroline and Njm,

| have attached the relevant review documents and presentation.

She was transferred 5 times between Chester, LWH and APH before she died and | think her care ought to be reviewed
by these centres and the surgical team. We are still waiting for the coroner’s PM report which might inform us further
but | don’t think so many transfers helped her care at all. Parents have spoken to the consultant here since her death
and feel the same way.

| was wondering whether the different teams could review their own contribution to her care before we discuss it at the
next network mortality review? | think there is also a surgical mortality review in Liverpool which might also be
appropriate?

Many thanks for your time.

Steve
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient
please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in reliance on its contents:

to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England
and Scotland

NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with
NHSmail and GSi recipients

NHSmail provides an email address for your career in the NHS and can be accessed anywhere
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